FairWay

Lead Resolve-Agree

31 August 2016

Mr David Lawson
Via FY| Website

Dear Mr Lawson
Request for Information under the Official Information Act 1982

We confirm receipt of your correspondence dated 7 August 2016, which we understand to
be a request for whether a member of FairWay's service delivery team is related to ex ACC
General Manager, Ms Denise Cosgrove.

FairWay has addressed your request to obtain information under the Official Information Act
1982.

With reference to section 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act 1982, we note that there are
privacy implications to your request, and we have considered protection of the privacy of the
individuals concerned. However, we confirm that as far as we are aware, there is no
relationship between the individuals you have referred to.

Please note you have the right to complain to the Ombudsman if you are dissatisfied with
this response:

The Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box/10152
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